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March 19, 1997

Campbell, Carr, Berge & Sheridan, P.A.

P. O, Box 2208

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2208

Re:  Application of Bass Enterprises Production Co. for Rescission
of Order NSL-3745/Case No. 11713 '

Dear Sir:

We are writing to confirm that the captioned matter will not be heard on March 20, 1997,
and will rather be continued to the April 3, 1997, date, in accordance with your
communications with Ernest Carroll and Florene Davidson.

If there is some miscommunication concerning this matter, please advise immediately.
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Respectfully yours,

LOSEE, CARSON, & CARROLL, P.A.
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